FRUITA, COLORADO

Date  January 09, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.
Tile:  Regular Mcecting of the Board ol Directors
Place: 168 N Mcesa Sureet; Frnta, CO 81521

Call 1o Order and Roll Call
Pledge ol Allegiance

Citizen Comments/Requests

This section 15 set asude for the Board of Darectons (o Tisten to conuments by e public regardmg wems that de not
otherwise appear on the agenda. Generally, the Board of Dircctors will not discuss the ssue and will not take official
action under this section of the agenda. Please o commments to a fives nunute penod.

Disclosure ol Condlict of Interest

Approval of:
*  Regular Board minutes from 12/14/2023
s Bills
*  Resolution - December 2023 Write OIT's
*  Finanaial Reports
Reports/Updates
o Administrative
o Chicel
s Oflicer(s)

o Limon #5265
New Business
Old Busincss
* 2024 Budget Adoption
o Resolution- Certilying Mill Levy

o Resolution- Adoption ol 2024 Budget

Adjourncd



Lower Valley Fire District
December 11th, 2023

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Valley Fire

Protection District was called to order by Cullen Purser after prior notice of the
meeting was given. The role call was taken, and the following directors were
present, Mark Bonella, Jeff Phillips, Cliff Gray. Others present were Chief
Cavaliere, Deputy Chief Matt Katzenberger, Derek Campbell, Thomas Creel,
Stacie Dix, Kaden Fife, Ben Linzey, Gary Mulkey, Anthony Padilla, Beau Schmalz,
Skylar Smith, Matthew White, Anton Knepprath, Bette Burnett, Diana
Manzanares.

Jesse Mease was not present due to a prior engagement, and he was excused.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Cullen Purser led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

CITIZENS COMMENTS/REQUESTS
None

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
None

APPROVAL OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Mark Bonella motioned to accept the board minutes from 11/09/23. Motion
was seconded by Cliff Gray. The motion was passed with 4 votes.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Diana stated that we have $79,257.98 for our Expense Summary from 11-7-23
to 12-08-23. She did explain some of the expenses.

Jeff Phillips made a motion to accept the Expense Summary. Motion was
seconded by Mark Bonella. Motion carried with 4 votes.

Resolution 12/11/2023

Mark Bonella motioned to accept the write-offs in the amount of $80,741.79.
Motion was seconded by Cliff Gray. Motion passed with 4 votes.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT

Diana stated that we have $2,951,707.17 which includes cash on hand
($200.00), Grand Valley Bank / Fire, Colo-Trust General and Colo- Trust



Lower Valley Fire District
December 11th, 2023

Infrastructure. We have accrued $13,233.56 and $4,349.02 in interest from
both bank accounts. YTD interest $ 74,399.83.

We did receive $ 47,094.05 from Mesa County which is just a little less that last
year at this time.

Jesse Phillips made a motion to accept the Financial Statement.
Cliff Gray seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 4 votes.

ADMINISTRATIVE RPORT
Bette Burnett had nothing to report.

Diana was asked to give a power point presentation from the Colorado
Government of Finance Officers Association Annual Conference that she went
to in November.

The courses were: Accounting, Financial reporting, Grants, Investments and
Banking Budgeting, Public Engagement and Professional Development.

She stated that Debra Fine was her favorite keynote speaker. She is a
conversation expert, networking guru and author of Building Business
Relationships.

Diana purchased one of her books online - “The Fine Art of Small Talk".
Dianna shared a couple tips that she leaned the conference.

1.Remember someone’s name, it shows that you are paying attention.

2. While networking with people you haven’t seen in awhile -instead of asking
how their spouse or family is doing- say “catch me up on the last time we saw
each other” This give the person the opportunity to give free information -that
they are willing to share and talk about.

3.Debra Fine goes over other tips on networking at social events especially for
the ones you dread the most and how to survive it and turn it around to where

you enjoy it.

4. Another essential fact that she shared was the difference of having our
auditor (Paul Miller) and our Accounting Consultant (Shannon Currier).



Lower Valley Fire District
December 11th, 2023

The Auditor is required to maintain independence -free from managerial
responsibilities.

The Accounting Consultant has the accounting management responsibilities
such as assisting/teaching on corrections needing to be made.

Auditors cannot be accounting consultants (or vice versa) because it is a conflict
of interest.

Diana has a mentor (Kevin Helter). He will be helping her get a solid
understanding of the mill levy, our budget and annual audit.

She also stated that the average human's attention span is 8.25 seconds, and a
goldfish has an attention span of 9 seconds.

Board meeting doesn’t need to be boring.

Keep the meeting short and clear and if the board members need anything that
will help understanding the Budget, please let us know.

She learned several things that she will put into play throughout the year.

Great presentation Dianal!

REPORTS AND UPDATES

Officers Report
We have six new recruits. We have three that are very fresh, very new and will

need the full academy and it will start 02/01/24, 24 hours a week for about 6
weeks.

We have completed the Engineer assest testing -to fill Cheyenne place and the
lucky winner was Kaden Fife.

We also have two of our employees who have completed the paramedic
program, and they are Derek Campbell and Greg Reynolds.

Union #5625



Lower Valley Fire District
December 11th, 2023

The Parade of lights was a big hit. We had a good turnout of people coming to
the station after it for hot chocolate and snacks.

They also have a survey going out next month for all employes to fill out.
They will be meeting with the chief on 03-20-24 for their quarterly meeting.
They are also going to have a Cornhole tournament on 04/20/24.

Ben Linzey has applied for two scholarships and has been awarded both and he
will be going to Texas for his conference and to do some ride a long and learning
how to improve our Community Paramedics and Critical Care program.

New Business
A big thanks goes to Adam Compton for going to the Fruita Thrift Shop and
getting them to graciously donate $39,681.86 for our Cardiac Monitor.

Christmas Food Drive

Derek Campbell oversaw the food drive, and we have received severai
donations from numerous people. PNCI donated $1,000.00 and the Union
donated $500.00, Larry Overbye donated $100.00 and other donations from
other people for a total of $2500.00. They will be delivering the food on
12/23/23.

The 2009 Dodge ambulance repair will cost $7,500.00 for the module. We will
buy the code reader machine to clear the codes and the vehicle will run again.

We will sell it when our new one gets here, but if we need to borrow one, we
have several agencies that are willing to help.

Mark would like to have a plaque made that would show who has donated
money/ equipment or anything to LVFD that has improved our agency.

Mark Bonella made a motion to have a plaque made that will show who has
donated to LVFD.
Cliff Gary seconded the motion. Motion carried with 4 yes votes.

Chief Cavaliere stated that the 2024 Budget is what it is. Deputy Chief
Katzenberger will be in touch with SDA on Friday morning 12/12/23 to be sure
that everything is correct.



Lower Valley Fire District
December 11th, 2023

Our budget is staying relatively flat, and he doesn’t think we will need to do
Revenue Stabilization at this point.

The county assessor has till 01/03/24 to get all the numbers to all. Currently
there is no info available on the exemptions.

A budget meeting could be scheduled for 01/04/24 if needed.

The deadline is 01/10/24 for all budget related items from LVFD.

If we choose to do Revenue Stabilization, we must vote on it 01/09/24 with the
amount of the mill levy that we would be adjusting.

It was voted into effect in 2018 to use the revenue stabilization if and when we
need to use it. We have not used it up to this point in time.

Volunteer Pensions Cost of Living Raise will go into effect as of 01/01/2024.

Cullen Purser motioned to adjourn the meeting. All were in favor of the
motion. The motion was passed with 4 votes.




TOTAL

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Expenses by Vendor Detail
December 09 - December 31, 2023

Adobe Creek

Amazon

American Safety & Smoke Maker
Arrow Trophies

Balanced Rock Counseling, LLC
Bath & Body Works

Best Slope

Bound Tree Medical, LLC

Brianna Hincy Photography
Bud's Signs and Neon

Cabela's

CHIN CHIN RESTAURANT

City Of Grand Junction (1}
Colorado Department of Revenue (1)

Colorado Div. of Fire Prevention & Contr.

Cowboy and The Rose Catering, Inc.
Done Right Repair, LLC

Downtown Grand Junction Gift Cards
Family Health West Primary Care
Fruita COOP (2}

Fruita Copy Shop

Go! Retail Group

Hartman Brothers

Home Depot

Intuit

King Soopers

Lowes

Munchies

Napa Auto Parts

Office Ally

Picture Show

REI

Sam's Club

Southwest Public Safety
Sportman's Warehouse

Tara Marshall

TargetSolutions Learning LLC

The Dragon Treasure

uUsPs

Ute Water Conservancy District
Valvoline Instant 0il Change {VIOC)
Walgreen's

Walmart

Warehouse Restaurant

500.00
86.66
352.00
189.88
300.00
53.90
181.38
3,079.37
100.00
70.00
588.51
25.75
6,809.25
127.00
200.00
2,360.00
1,020.20
304.00
366.00
36.98
257.64
45.27
113.20
325.00
240.00
240.87
1,097.29
100.00
166.98
35.00
125.00
75.00
3,107.09
54.72
525.00
100.00
8,770.45
68.41
268.80
216.57
57.98
452.86
530.37
75.00

$ 33,799.38

2023 LVFD CHRISTMAS PARTY - CLUBHOUSE RENTAL
KFD AC ADAPTER & OFFICE SUPPLIES

TRAINING INSERTS FOR SCBA MASKS

QTY OF 2 - 8x10 PLAQUES & QTY OF 18 SIGNS

DEC 2023 - PEER SUPPORT MONTHLY RETAINER

2023 CHRISTMAS PARTY RAFFLE PRIZES

2023 CHRISTMAS GIFT CARDS

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

LVFD STAFF PICTURES

QTY 4 T-SHIRTS w/ HEAT SEAL LOGO

2023 CHRISTMAS PARTY GRAND PRIZE GUN ($410.49) & RAFFLE PRIZES
CHRISTMAS GIFT CARD

DEC 2023 - 911 DISPATCH

12/2020 UNDER PAYMENT ON CO STATE WITHHOLDING
3 EXAMS & 7 RENEWALS

2023 LVFD CHRISTMAS PARTY CATERING

2015 GMC SAVANA & 2014 GMC SAVANA

2023 CHRISTMAS RAFFLE PRIZES

2 - NEW HIRE MEDICAL TESTS

2023 CHRISTMAS PARTY RAFFLE PRIZES

QTY OF 80 PEDIATRICS MEDICAL BOOKS MADE

2023 CHRISTMAS PARTY RAFFLE PRIZES

COMPRESSED OXYGEN

2023 CHRISTMAS GIFT CARDS

DEC 2023 - QB MONTHLY PAYROLL USAGE

2023 CHRISTMAS FOOD DRIVE

LOMA TRAINING BLDG MATERIAL

2023 CHRISTMAS PARTY RAFFLE PRIZES

2023 CHRISTMAS GIFT CARD & RAFFLE PRIZES

DEC 2023 - MONTHLY BILLING

2023 CHRISTMAS GIFT CARDS

2023 CHRISTMAS GIFT CARD

2023 CHRISTMAS FOOD DRIVE {$2,038.37) & RAFFLE PRIZES ($1,068.72)
ORDERED IN 1/5/23 - STREAMLIGHT SURVIVOR

2023 CHRISTMAS GIFT CARDS

10 FRESH GREEN CHRISTMAS CENTER PIECES FOR CHRISTMAS PARTY
ANNUAL TRAINING

12/21/23 OFFICE CHRISTMAS LUNCHEON

QTY OF 4 ROLLS OF STAMPS

11/10 - 12/12/12/23 SERVICES AT FRUITA & LOMA STATION
OIL CHANGE

2023 CHRISTMAS GIFT CARD & RAFFLE PRIZES

2023 CHRISTMAS GIFT CARD & RAFFLE PRIZES

2023 CHRISTMAS GIFT CARD



Resolution 01/09/2024

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE LOWER VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING THIS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, as the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection District have
resolved to write off the following additional amounts as required for non-allowable
charges of Medicare/Medicaid (as required by law), collection fees, deceased person,
bankruptcy accounts (as required by law) and indigent accounts that are uncollectible for
EMS service in the amounts as follows for the month of December 2023.

Contractual Adjustments: 3 70,991.61
Bankruptcy/Deceased/Indigent 3 1,616.50
Total: $72,608.11

We received $758.88 from the Collection Agency for the month of November 2023 in
December, and we received $1131.69 for December 2023. We sent $5,723.09 for the month of
December 2023 to collections.

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection
District this 9th day of January 2024.

-Lower'\_/alley Fire Protection District
President of the Board of Directors

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Vice-President of the Board of Directors



1Y'¥E0'S69'Z $ 9Ov688'€LLT $ BLVOLZUBMZ & L6GOEUrPT § PEEIEUBL'Z § ZGUIYGOBEL $ 91'58LupE'L $
9£°'95€°LE $ [ Z5°0LL'SE $ [ ¥8'0229C  $ | OL6PO'LZ  $|0Z195'0Z  $ | 90'EO¥'WL  § Jaquiaaag
SO P60 LY 8L 266G LY S | cs6el Ty $ [ ¥200c9c & | 6565865 G| LvEBE8Z G| 050.rcc S JAQUIBAON
PIEBLBE G9 €86 8L $ | 6912668 S [Overiee S |6LZz6ec  $| 15991 0c G| BLEEle  $ 1890190
oL P09 0F €Z 126 GY $ | 20965 6€ $ [ 2568F0F S| GEvil6e  § | Oz letec  § 9L VEL6L  § Jequialdas
S0'026 ¥5 s [ e ovevs $ | 06602 ¢k §[1541¥95 S |o0tizer G [BLIEVIE  § |V/6L60Z S 15nBy
61 V9964 $ | 29 /6985 $ | £92/69. S| 5080FF. S| 6£26565 S |ectlzGe  $|08l2GeE S Anp
9¥' 666 0VS $ | v¢ 902 6€S S [SOELPZiF $ | S0609vEY S| P29z 19F _ $ | GL00E Y5 S | vZ 958 0ve  $ aunp
SR/6C Ve g [ 1zecesee $ | 50907 €92 $ | 02 6¥GG9E & | vy 00vSve S | v0S9EZ8L S | 2hSpL95C S few
¥0'GOr SSF $ | 0899z 99% $ [ 21 950°ELr $ | /8¢€2elr 6| B0GEC19¥ _ § |6Z96E6lc S | 0L ev6eee S Judy
T 9/6981 $ | 01 PPS 281 $ | 92 £60°805 S| 06/8€¢iL G| Lovvv6el S | 9900vce S | vice8es S yose N
SYO6F Ll 1EQIg 1IL $ | v2 1999z ${ecero8e. S| ZEGLCBLG  § | Ove6rest  § | 29/08¢% S fienuga
16 ZEE 11 AL $[€0v69G3  S|evess9s S |bvesyye  $[68ecySr S| 96weclv  § Asenuep
¥4 ZZ0C 1202 0c0¢ B0z B10C ZV0Z
SUQI9 |0 JO JUIWIR)S 3:500 BSay

6299Z¢€8 __ $ | 89°GLZEL B $ | so'15'0L $ Z6'LL0'P8LT $

G688F By $ | ££.0S¥ $ [ 60LEEY $ [ 8L'GErY $[so6pRSSE PIBIA_ABQ-OE %L} LGS ©AMINASei| 3Sn1-0100

LE0ZLYe  $ | 9r966'Y $ | 89608 s [8L6lZE $ [ 98°€00'090°F 9 PIRIA RKBQ-0F %L1 LSS 5994 MaADY UB|d [|EiaUaD ISTUL-010D

169590 S| 68'60L¢E ${6.E80F $ | 62°€98°T $ | 1g08679. S PI81A BIGEIEA %0'G 199€ Bunjdayd ulew qJAT pueg AsllBA puels

00002 3 pUeH UQ used
aL.| peruddy yseieju] oeqg Paniaoy Jsaiaju] AON| Paniaoy 1SaJa] PO aouefeg JUN0IY

€Z0Z/LE/ZL uo Aep Jo pua Jo sy

wawNE)S [e1dUEUl] AlYyiuop




T 98ed

00Z'685'€S BB6'LZL'ES LPO'EBB'ES 169'6E6'S ANNIAIY TIVLOL

859°'08Z%- rov'osz'is 6805668 9 LEVS 6SY'¥96$ SPLLOP'LS ZrL'oor's § 1BEIPLT & $BWOOU] JALIO IBJOL
1p8'9 $ 68509 & 9e¥i9 & L0i9E 0§ 69877 2§ 9/6'8 § ££9'66 0§ €6L9v $ awoouy| sadf) Jayl0  0E0BY
0ov'9 $ 009'L $  000'8 ¢ 006'L & 00S'L $ 00¥'6 & 25.'6 $ §90's $ siasiey pund  0Z08P
(Zg1'28) & 289'6L $ 00s'8i ¢ (o/6'8)) & 66E'€Z $ eIv'e $ 9.0t § o9¥s'8 $ awiody| [B2IPIK JBUYIO  0LOSY
ity $ (2i2'zezy) $ (boo'orZ't) $ 9L9'v0E  § (SLL'ZERL) $ (66¥'ZZLL) § LLO'SPLL 052'46  § {anuaaay equon} sjuswysnipy |enjoenuog saueINsYl  0O0LY
(20£'201) ¢ Z0E'201'T $ 000'000'Z $ 2.0'68 ¢ 6Z.6L0'C $ LOB'BOL'Z $ 6OE0E0T § 862'i8¥L $ sobieyy soueinquy  0008Y
{(ge2) $ 'gee'se  § 655§ (@1 $ /BS'SE § 188'PE & Ocver § £20'%¢ $ 510BUOY 321G Bll4 0009
GLo'ey) ¢ SLO0'LE $ 000V ¢ (201'99) $ 2060 $ 008t ¢ gos't $ ZLL'S $ suoneuoq/eUowWwR 0055t
{215} $ 0099 $ £82'9 $ (ege) $ 999'9 $ €820 & 1626 $ 6ES'L $ spulad/saad Adod  00¥SY
(60’68} ¢  £65'29 $ 00S'E & ors'y & 299 $ 002'S $ oiL'e t gsg'L $ s|ed) asuodsay 1919810 40 IND  0O¥EY
(zv2'12) ¢ Zrlee  $ 000'Si $ 60g£'L $  ZS0'vl $ 19e'1z  $§ cev'll § 21011 $ s394 MaINaY ueld  008ZF
L59'0L oy - S B el - S s - $ - $ yueg £3)|eA puels saidul  00ZZF
s $ oy - ¢ I oy - ¢ B ¢ $asRYIINg |epdes sni) 0joD) ajsuel)  00Ley
(ego'zs) ¢ 609'22 & €ZS $ (s6L'8L) & lzi'gl $ €25 $ st $ ZOO'¥ 3 ISNIL0L0D 1ISAIA]  000ZP
892'61 § 28#'98 ¢ o0Sz'9sr ¢ (zez'gs) ¢ gevz8L $ 062TLZL & LZOVE  § 020'¥C $ paAl@da)y Spung juelsy  009Lv
[ S WODNIM3HIO
- sP - (] =4 t orc'srl $ = $ ove'sbl  § 0 ¢ 65P'EELS ucisuad 0LO6Y
R e |
(Laz'swl) § 2iB'ZPLZT § iiL'pes'z ¢ (cvZ'zer) ¢ BES'E9LT § 6S6T'I9S'Z $ SS6'RES'Z § 900'i80Z S SaNUaAdY Xe| [ej0L
(120°4) $ 966989 § G660 § (ose’h) ¢ Go£'/9 $ GZ6G9 § €25v9 § +OK'LO $ SUBIDIPALOIRS  Q0SLY
BPE'SE ¢ £e£8'08C § ZoL'9lE $ LLL'pL $ LZ0'70€ $ ZBLOLE & L6¥LOE  $ E€LL'10E  $ xe] diysieumQ 02 s3I 0001+
009 $ = $ 009 $ 009 oy - $ 009 $ e $ vse 3 9SI|N J2NSEAs) 0 BSAW  0080%
(gL'} $ 998'96 $ €2.'G6 $ (so¥'e) $ 6ZL'¥0L § E2L'G6 $ 8rb'ce $ li0'8L $ xel Alajes aang  00.0%
£11 $ BSY'E $ zoz'v $ v£6 $ gze'e $ zZoT'¥ $ L't $ zgc'e $ 1S2)3 X2 L UE) 0D BSBW  0090F
65%'L s F2 $ 98g'L $ LS $ 58l $ 9es't $ L5 $ 6L $ | xey wanbyag ‘oD esa  QOFOY
2211 g ZGL $ 68'L $ 0£S'9 4 6pE'L § 6482 $ SEL'6 $ 992 $ xe) juanbisg o esa  00Z0F
(cur'zel) & 6Ep'PE2'Z & vSE'LOL'Z § (E6'66L) $ 211'SBZ'C $ 6EL'6BOC $ ££9'S80'C § ZLL'ZYO'T 8 Xe| |BJAUIS) 0 BSIN  0000F

9z6'zLL'ZS ¥6E'EZ5'2S soue{eg pun4 J|qIEAY

(ges'0Z1LE) (6oL'cyts) anasay Joge )l

b A IR Bupels -sjunoaoy sbuaeg -Isru) oo

ZPE'090' LS Bupers -unosoy Buieisdo -yueg AsjeA puel

POP'EEZ'ZS @ouejeg pund Buelg

ausaYId BNy £202 adualayla B2y 2202 IEMIDY | Z0E  |BEMIDY Q202 SIAWOINI

£e0C [24)14 ANN4 TYH3NZO

£20Z/1E/2) palepdn - 196png 101510 USI8I0I 814 A9||ep JaMOT £Z0Z



Z 98ed

(565'0L) $ 006'8Z} § SOE'89L § lop'pT $ 6LO'vE $ 98r'80F § t06'L6 $ 297'6S $ asuadxg sayddng |ejo)
L¥B'S) $  ¥li'sZ $  GSS'vP $ 298l $ opelL $ zZLO'9E $ 6.1'9¢ £¥8'8 [3 andisanddng 01868
(ze'2z) & eeLzel % 000'SLL $ 6IG'S $ ELE25 ¢ Z68'T8 § GE9ES LSS'ZY $ leapay/salddng 00869
0SE'} $ 0592 $ 000 $ (oL8) $ zZov's $ Ze0's $ Zi6'¥ 260'S $ sayddngreaiy0 00819
(£52) $ €52'T $ 0002 § g $ 68v'Z $ 0082 $ 0¥ rL6'L $ gsuadx3 BulleN/eo0 00519
002 ¢ 0852 $ 052'C $ 5.2 $ Siv'L $ oSt $ 8041 208 $ wawdinby jjewg/eol0 00019
BLL'V2 $ [sZi'2Ls  $ cre'ibs  $ 2657 $ PEO'BZY  $ 1E9'08S  $ wOS'BIY  § ZAS'PE9  § asueINSU| [BJ10L
gLl $ i8EL $ 005t ¢ 69t € 19g') $ 0g5't § €01 ser'L $ aouBINSUypeUt Q0¥ES
BOE'E ¢ 2Z68'9 $ 00Z'00 $ (89L'2) $ 896'C ¢ 00Z'1t ol - 176'8 $ aJuBINSU|/SISUALXT/SUIEID  00C6S
00s'8 $ @ $ 0058 $ 02968 % - $ 0296 $ E£ib'L oURINSU| UOISIA/IRIUAA  0GZE8
606'8l $ PEL'ZOP S EFOLZY $ ISPOEE  $ GIEYSE  §  959°0LF  §  60L'CEE g961've5  § a’uRINSUlYRH 00Z68
4 ¢ 2009 $ 000'S9 ¢ 199'€Z $ 0000 & IEL€9  § I66Lr ££1'29 $ souemsuydwo) ejeys 00163
L' $ OLL'ly  $ 0OO'SE $ 6ZFS $ 09282 $ 689CEE & l50'8T 128'12 $ aouInsuyspuog/ANIgeIIsia 00068
869'1 $ Zeop $ 06L'9¢ $ ©s6'8l $ zGlLoe $ S0L'sS $ 18l'vZ $ 6PB'et $ asuadx3/esinquisy |BUL0SIad 2101
ats $ 619 $ s9I's § 909F $ w11 $  08LEL § 0L £92'9 $ aouemolly Buniold  0v86s
9L6'vL $ vBLEZ & oovee ¢ 08%'LL % 08LL $ /8162 $  ELLZL 851'22 $ sjenajely - uonednpy 0068
588 $ o'z % GZO'E $ spz'e $ S0.'T $ 0S6'F $ 1212 0192 $ [e2ipawiIgo/sise ysanddng  0006S
{ra1'c) $ v89'9 $ 00S'E ¢ (185'2) § 6GL'G $ 8z1't $ 98e'z L¥9 $ aouemo||y Buibpo 00568
£0Z'L $ 1622 $ 005t % (Z96')) § IvZ'e $ 6g2'L $ Z9S Ll $ asueMO|lY IESIN  0004L
000'L s B $ 000°L $ szZ $ ° $ 522 $ I8 991 $ |ouuosiad [ asuemolly sbespw 00502
Lee $ BSL'Z $ 00s'Z $ IS $ 6661 $ 0052 $ 7z asuadx3 |2ARI]  00LOL
6T9'C6 $ BSE'STET $ 186'0L¥'T § £60'0ZL § 09E'€L0'T ¢ €SP'60ZZT § 0LI'SGB'L $  vie'SsS'l § UORENSIUIWIPY (2101
pZE'6r $ 099'%86‘L $ OIZYED'Z ¢ LEL'8ZL  $ SB0'9ZL'L § 92Z'PSEL §  00p'00S'L ¥62'€2¢'L $ asuadx3 sabepy  005./
(bo¥'e) § 1BL8C & 98eTSe § le $ 0S9vZ S L8¥e $ voE'ee £620Z  $ Yyaje JakojdwizfaIedipeN  00ZLL
(g61) $ Sog'ot & loe'gl $ goL's $ 9Z8'9 $  ¥ES'Zl $ zT.iS'6 €L9°2 $ yarey saholdwz/ss Q00LL
6vG $ SEL'IS S 89S ¢ 289l $ O0SC'er $ ZEO'SP  §  Gs9'eE 626'£2 $ Q% g sefodwanyddd 05592
v.9'6 $ Gec0EL $ 6s0ZOPE  § (evE) ¢ 966'60L $ G59'60L $ 9/9'G8 6£6'9L $ yojel 18fojldwafyddd  0059L
8ZL $ zoo'tt $ 0eL'll ¢ LOP'S $ 9621 $ L88L % 18L'GL 6L2'StH g yojep Jekojdwa/vyD  005ZL
00L'z s B $ 0012 $ (29¢) ¢ 08 $ @ $ asuensu| Juawlojdwaun opeiolo)  00£ZL
€6 $ gze'st $ 126°L) $ 2919 ¢ 6650 % 19291 $ Lv6'9L 692'L1 $ suonduosqngiseng 00529
LvE $ 692¢ $ 005'c $ 66z $ <0z $ 00S'E $ = uonuaAalg a4 0LB09
ZZ6'Pl $ 8l % 000'GH $ 219z § = $ 219z 8 0 ¥Z0'L $ asuadx3 uonae|ad  Q0S09
¥9.'6 $ sezsi $ oo0'sz $ {8S8'Y) $ o0ggs'ee  $ 2.9'82 § Llo'sZ 608'0L $ TV :saanoNAIpnY/ieBe 00209
6£6'2 $ gs0'si $ 166°21 $ Spe'L ¢ zos'0r § ZbZ'8L $ £op'ee 1£6'8 $ Iy/sead uonensiwpy  00L09
88'L $ BIY'L $ g8zt ¢ (6z6) $ vIZ'v ¢ 68zt $ 8997 $934 pIED UPAID [ ueq 00009
L5v'r $ 6¥5sr § 00005 § (612 $ 0s6'9r ¢ LEL9F  § 9LLTv z0Z'z $ UOISSIWWOY "SAIL 0 RSO 00PLY
Ll $ vl $ g5z $ 801 $ 051 $ 8sZ 3 v8 $ trl $ 1s3Ja)u| JUBWIRIRGY  OSE0F
zse $ 8rL'Z $ 0052 $ {259°1) $ 6v5'2 $ 268 $ 164 0ss'e $ ewajeqy  0060¥

aaualsq
£202

€2y €202

asualaylg
[AAITA

[EM2Y 2202

2202
18bpng

BNy 1202

[eMioy 0202 S3ISN3IdX3
aNNd IvH3INID



¢ adey

E£06'E0G'Z $ E09'0LL'L $ YOr'€Ez' aougjeg pung (elol
gES'0ZE ¢ 8Ees'0ZL 8 GDLCrI S eme——rey = aAISSaY Jogel
(B6ov'ooy) $ {(@62'z1E) $ (Leg'e9l) ¢ SouUBfeg pung JaU0
¥58'SL0'Z $ HBPFEL § PrZ'eel’L & Buipug -s)uncody sbuines -isniy 000
I86'29. § 6:0°B59 % THE090'1S T Buipu3 “juncasy Bulelado -yueg AslleA puelD

:sasue|eg JUNCAsYy pajew|isy
£06'E06'Z § E£09'0LLL $ vor'esze & o $5Ueieg pung buipud
Li5'066 ¢ (cze'zov) § (oc6'682) & S3AI283} L) 8S83108(] /95RI0U|

66Z'8€9°C £Z5'LE6'E 128242 g9Z6'L10'y § 86Z'06L'% $ BZLLT § 662'046'2 isaunypuadxy (ejo )

9L0'vEZ  § PEEIPZ § 0009 $ O09V'0BE  $ L9L'DLV'L $ 1ZZI6P'L § Z9:M0L  § lepde) ey}
zez'ese $ asuadx3 uoneaidag 00016

- ¢ B oy - $ ost'erL § 5 ¢ ose'skl  $ e BSY'EELS uopNquUIueD Uoisuad 00806

6vc'sTZ  $ 169622 & 000'LGK  $ 990'pez  § SLI'€60'L §  LPRZLEL $ O£'El brb'es $ sway| |eyded aimngjpuswdiba maN 00506
199'8 ¢ geg'ol $ 00052 § vlo'® $ 9860l $ 000's2 $ /£6'l8 £ee'Lze ¢ asuadx3 Buipping |eyde) 0006

S123Arodd TviidvD
{ocs's) $ 1p'se § SI9'58 § 99T $ €57'86 § BI608 § 952'29 § 109'69 ¢ asueuajuiepieday Juawdinbg (mo)
£08' £ i6l°L £ 000'% $ 6£6'z § 5ol $ 002 $ 6. 680'C $ SpINId B 10 0091
69£°'E $ 1£9vc & o00'se & (B19) ¢ €26'se § SOlL'sE & 22622 ¥S8'El $ 51509 |84 00512
159 $ 6¥E S 000'} $ 08 $ 0L $ 00L'Z $ 18s trb $ swiay osIN - 3|3IUeA  00E08
(zoz'y) $ Zog'st $ 009'LL § S98'°C $ 5876 $ o00LZL § el £00'L $ saqn) ' san) - 3|JYsA  00Z06
(z¥9) $ zZvs $ 002 $ st $ 59 $ 002 $ L 05 3 S|00L [IBWS - 32YIA  00LOB
LLEg $ $9% $ 6/8 $ €z $ 209 $ 5.8 $ org . $ mo | /asueusjuiely/sieday - 9SIN 0LO06
(tz0'zL) & ig0'ze & 00008  § (p6e'e) $ 26ZTLE $ BEBLZ  § G69'0E 691'9F $ saiddng g sped - a;21yap 00006
JONYNILNIVW/AHIVAIS LINIWAIND3

¥E¥'S $ eIyoye  $ tzE'SYT § si0'i¢ $ ept'ize § tTH'vOT  § zZel'TIz  § oBS'ezz  $ saueURUIel/UonEIadQ UOLELS [BJOL
000} $ £ ¢ 000'L $ g08'F $ 26l $ 000G $ pEr's 182'6 $ SNOBUE||32SIW  LOY06
zaL's ¢ 8lE6 $ 00S'Fl $ (9gc'9) $ w112 $ 8LL'FL $ 680'GL 508'81L $ soueuajuiely Buiping 00906
0z $ 0861 $ 000'Z $ OfLL $ 808l $ ge¥'z $ L1261 9z8 $ pood - sa||ddng 088
£5 ¢ I¥6T 3 000°C $ 002 $ 26z $ ZoL'e $ 9.1 ors'e $ [eoyuer 07868
(cbL'ol) ¢ L2616 3 zeb'lB 0§ 959'le $ ¥S8'E9  § OLS'S6 §  2LZ'8s ZL9'v0 $ $19BAUOD SIUBUIUIEN 00069
(goL’l) $ £0£T $ 00Z'L $ £00'L $ 161 $ 002 $ 06L'L v $ olpeysoueuBjulE 00589
0ze's $ 0892 $ 0009l $ (peg'2) § O0Er'sl $ T6S'TL $ 009'L Sov'6z $ abeueyy Louabiaw3 DW/qwiey SIS 00089
i $ £26¢ 3 000'% $ ozi'e $ 0812 $ 00£'0L $ 89Tl 516 $ asuadx3 sondwoy 0059
£E0'} § 9T $ 005 $ 8L $ 2682 $ LLB'Z $ vrL'E ¥ES'E $ Jepm - QUnn 00049
. S BAUSIGEENCE L1212 5 |- $ ivi'zs 0§ LwL'2L § L8L0L SEL'Y9 $ yagedsia 146 - ANun 00599

LY ¢ €£28%C § 0002 $ ¥60'9 $ 8gL'ec  $ eETEE  § zevee 2£0'22 $ segasalg - Aun 00099
0S¢ $ ogve $ 082 $ g¥l $ 802 $ 082 $ 85L'E 808' $ yseal - fumn 00559
or $ 88 $ 00Z'L $ 2k $ 85 $ 002} $ 909 gig $ Jamasg - NN 00259
(ov) $ orL'g $ 000'9 $ (F8L'g) $ zsL'0L $ 8I5'L $ LS'L 10L'0 $ auoyd - AN 00059
605 £ 16 $ 009 $ vz $ 98¢ $ 009 $ 19 asuadx3z oSy - NN 005€9

IINVNILNIVW/NCILVYESJO NOILY LS
asualayq (en}oYy €202 aJualaylqg 1eNydY ZZ0T 2202 |enyay LzZoz ANNd IYH3INIO

£202 zzoz 1abpng



FRUITA, COLORADO

CHIEF’S BOARD REPORT

January 9, 2024

We have taken Ambulance 3112 out of service for emergency response, and it will just be
used for stand-by events.

Capt. Schmalz has submitted a grant application with the DFPC for PPE?

The transfer of ownership of the communications tower and emergency generator from
City of Grand Junction is complete.

Working on our new phone system transition and coordination of all components.

Kudos to all the crews as we have had some serious calls, and they have all not only
persevered but have had each other’s backs.



